164 - 172 Broad Street

Simons Houses

Consiructed 1883-91

These houses demonstrate the rising fortunes of
Samuel Wragg Simons in the 1880s and '90s and
are the most eclectic mix of Victorian styles in
the city. 170 Broad St. was built by Caroline
Simons in 1883 and is a mix of the Eastlake,
Queen Anne and ltalianate styles.

The other three houses were built by her kinsman
Samuel Wragg Simons. Born in 1837, Simons
served in the Charleston Light Dragoons during
the Civil War until he was accidentally shot in the
face by a comrade's pistol. The bullet was
removed years later by a famous London surgeon.

As an employee of the cotton exporting firm
Watson & Hill in 1886, Simons built his first
residence at 3 Franklin St. He then had his
Franklin Street house moved on rollers to its
present locations at 168 Broad St. The oldest and
most modest of the four properties, the two-and-a
-half story frame house is conservative with
traditional side piazzas, which have now been
enclosed. The chimneys, typical of 1890, date to
after the house was moved.

172 Broad St. was built in 1888. Simons then
built the houses at 164 and 166 Broad in 1891 ata
cost of $8,000 for both after he had become the
company's managet. He moved into the largest
and most elaborate structure at 164 Broad St., a
two-and-a-half story framed wooden structure
with a three-story square tower and a gabled front
extension. After managing Watson & Hill for
some yeatrs, Simons entered the cotton exporting
business with T. G. S. Lucas. He died at 164
Broad St. in 1917. Today his residence has been
converted into five condominium units.

The house at 166 Broad St. is smaller but similar
in detail. The truncated gable end of the roofis a
distinctive feature. It remains a single-family
dwelling.
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186 Broad St.

Cooeper-0°Connor House
Constructed 1850s
This three-story wooden Greek Revival house,
which was spared by the great 1861 five, was used
as a prison for Union officers during the Civil
War. In retaliation for their capture, Abraham
Lincoln moved 600 Confederate prisoners from
Fort Delaware to the stockade at Morris Island,
which was under fire from Confederate guns.
Photos taken after the occupation of Federal
forces show surrcunding houses on this block in
ruins from the Federal bombardment, yet not a
single shell hit 180 Broad St. Charleston Mayor
George Cunningham, a former butcher, purchased
the property after the war.

The house is architecturally notable and features

giant order Tower of the Winds columns. 1t is
now divided into condominiuwms.

T BULL STREET

Bull Street was named for William Bull, a native
South Carolinian, who was one of three royally
appointed lieutenant governors during the royal
period (1738-1755) and was known as "a man of
great integrity and erudition.” Bull is perhaps best
remembered for coming across those participating
in the Stono Slave Rebellion, the largest slave
uprising in the American colonies prior to the
American Revolution and sounding the alarm in
1739. His son, William Bull 11, also served as
Lieutenant governor (1755-1776) and made peace
with the Indians in 1761, ending the French and
Indian War in South Carolina.

2-8 Bull Street

E. M. Hacker Tenements

Counsiructed 1907

This group of two-story frame rental units was
built in 1907 by E.M. Hacker. The row was
acquired by the College of Charleston in the
1970s and restored as administrative offices. 1t is
now student housing.



Charleston Irish Trail: South Battery Quartsr

0- 174/178/x80 Broad Street
e Current Use: Private residential
H Previous Use: Homes of Jobn P. Grace/
George Cunningbam/Micbael P. O'Connor
Access: External viewing only

These three houses share a connection with two
notable Charleston mayors of Irish background and a
prominent South Carolina politician.

Nao. 174 Broad St. was the home of John Patrick
Grace, who was born in Charleston in on December
joth. 1874, the grandson of County Tipperary immi-
grants, Haviog qualified as a lawyer, Grace formed
his own political machine, which incladed an alliance
with the mercurial Cole Blease (1868-1942),
Democrat, prominent state politician from 1890
onwards, Governor of South Carolira from x91x to
1915, and later U.S. Senator.

Grace was elected as progressive mayor in 1911
and again in 19x9. He played a major role in taking
over the city docks from the railroads. He was a viru-
lent opponent of American involvement in World
War I and this stance hurt him politically.
Nevertheless he was re-elected in 1919 with large
working-class support. He always pulled for the
underdog and was, despite his alliance with Blease,
very progressive for the time on racial issues.

He was also 2 strong Irish nationalist and played
the key role in awarding President Eamon De
Valera the freedom of the city when the Irish leader
visited Charleston in 1920 at the height of the Irish
War of Independence. After his defeat in 1923,
Grace focused on getting funding for a bridge across
the Cooper River, which was later named in his honor
(see XX). Grace died in Charleston on June 25th.

1940.

No. 178 Broad §t. was the home of George
Cunningham, who moved to the city from
Tennessee in 1852 at the age of 22. Of Ulster Irish
stock, he became 2 partner in a successful meat mar-
ket and, having established himself first at Ashley
Avenue and then at Glebe Street, was nominated in
1868 to one of the six places reserved for whites on
the black-dominated City Council.

Cunningham became Mayor of Charleston in 1873
and served for two terms. He purchased No. 180
Broad St. as an investment after the war, he added
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Charleston Irish Trail: South Battery Qyarter
No. 178 a few years later. He also served as U.S.
Marshal; Director, President and General Manager
of the Charleston Water Works; and U.S.
Postmaster from 1889 to 1903, when he died at No.
178.

Neo. 180 Broad St. had been built for the Moore
family in a Greek Revival motif with a three-story

i elevation and two-story portico. It was the subject of

a major legal dispute among the heirs of Louis and
Mary Moore Trapman, At the time of the Civil War
it was in the possession of Michael P, O'Connor,
the Beaufort-born U.S. Congressman whose principal
home was in Meecting Street (see XX). It was briefly
used as a prison for senior officers of the Union side,

inciuding five generals.

 The Rutledge Houses

Tuwo bouses, on opposite sides of Broad Street,
represent a connection with two of the most
distinguished Irvishmen of the American
Revolutionary Period - Jobn and Edward
Rutledge. Their uncle, Andrew (c.x709-1755), @ latwyer,
emigrated from Ireland to Charleston about 1730; their
father, Fobn Sr (c.1713-1750), a doctor, followed a few
years later (neither lived into ripe old age in their new
location — Andrew died at about 45, Fobn at 37).

Tbhe origins of this Rutledge family are disputed.
Some sources place them in Co. Cavan or Co. Longford;
others show Dy. Fobn Rutledge as being born in Co.
Tyrone; yet others maintain that they were sons of
Thomas Rutledge, of Callan, in Co. Kilkenny. The
Callan origin is noted in Andrew Rutledge's records at
the Middle Temple in London, which be entered for legal
studies in 1726 (Callan was also the native area of the
architect and builder Fames Hoban, who also bad Broad
Street connections - see XX).

In Charleston, bowever, the immigrant brotbers
married well: Andrew took as bis wife the widow Sarab
Boone Hext (c.x702-x743), formerly of Boone Hall, about
1735 and Jobn Sr. married ber 1.4-year-old daughter
Sarab (1724-1702) in 1738. This latter Sarah thus
became the mother of Fobn and Fdward Rutiedge.

Edward's wife died on the same day as bis mother in
1792; Jobn Fr.'s wife died in the same year. The two
brothers died within six montbs of one anotber in 1800-

1So1.
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THE O'CONNOR HOUSE IN CHARLESTON, WHERE FEDERAL OFFICERS WERE KEPT

During the last months of the war a number of Federal prisoners were confined in Charleston while the town was being bombarded
by the Fedcrals from their stronghold on Morris Yslund. In retaliation, six hindred Confederate officers were sent from Fort Dela-
ware and plaged in a s;o‘ckade on Morris Island under tle fire of the Confederate guns.  Liltke or no dumage was done on either side,
This is a pbotograph of the Q'Cennor house in Charleston, used as an officers’ prison. It was taken in April, 1863, after the occu-
pation of the city by the Federal forces. . The building in front of ihe O'Connor house is in ruins, but there are no marks of shells
visible on the O"Connor house itself. Now that the fierce heat of war has passed, it has heen admitted that it would have been
jmpossible ‘tb-k‘eep prisoners anywhere in Charleston without exposing them to the bombardment, sifice that covered the entire city.
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180 BROAD STREET
THE O'CONNOR HOUSE

Do You Know Your Charleston?

- Two Views Of The Same House'

- < This 1865 picture was taken by M.B. Brady, the foremost photog-
A " rapher of the Civil War. It shows 180 Broad St., the Q'Connor
|:: House. Union officets were said to be confined here to discourage
" federal fire from Morris Island. This picture was from a stereo-
« gcopic view published by E. and H.T. Anthony & Co. of New York.

Stereoscopes were. instruments with two eyepieces through :

which a pair of photographs of a scene or subject, taken at slightly
different angles, are viewed side by side. The two photographs

are seen as a single picture appearing to have depth or three -

dimensions. ‘ 2
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Broad Street in the 17th century would instantly, un-
derstand why the eastern end was developed long be-
fore the western end.

Not only was eastern Broad
Street closer to the city’s piers —
its front door in Colonial days —
but the eastern end had the pro-
found advantage of being high
land. .

It would take city residents
many decades to throw enough
rubble and other stuff into the
marshes and tidal creeks along the
western stretch of the street before
people would try to build on it. And
the legacy of that fill continues to
this day.

One only has to ask Deb DaPore,
who is overseeing an ambitious
renovation of the grand home
known as the Cooper-0'Connor
House on the western side, at 180
Broad St.

The first and most challenging part of the job was to
replace the foundation of brick piers, which had set-

Architecture
& Preservation

lex effort

tled dramatically and unevenly since its construction
around 1855, likely in part because of the 1886 earth-
quake. One corner of the house was 15 inches out of
plumb.

. “It was six apartments, and it was a real mess,” she
says. “The foundation was collapsing.”

While the lean in Pisa’s tower might be so recog-
nized across the world that it has become desirable,
that doesn't mean the lean in every building is some-
thing to preserve,

Fixing this was a big job that began with the pouring
of 15 tons of concrete into a ditch in the back yard.
That created a rock-like mass strong enough to anchor
a series of steel cables.

Because its two chimneys could not be removed,
contractor Mark Sykes had to cut away sections of the
tloors so that when house mover Ernie Johnson jacked
up the house, the chimneys would stay put.

The house’s size increased the complications. The
three-siory Greek Revival mansion has 6,000 square
feet, plus a large two-story portico with relatively
rare Tower of the Winds capitals. Sykes removed and
stored the portico’s balustrades and other details for
the lift.

See HOUSE, Page 7-C

The circa 1855 home at 180 Broad St. ha
icant tilt and is undergoing dramatic fo
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straightens up a leaning house

Start Photo by Matthew Fortner

s developed a signif-
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